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Powell: "1 would rather not have to
vote for her"

From: CP
Subject: Re: Corinthian
Date: July 26, 2014 a1 9:46:21 PM EDT
To: Jefirey Leeds

Next

| would rather not have 1o vole for her, ahhough she is a friend | respact. A 70-year parson with a long track record, unbrigled ambition, gready,not
I, with a h still dliling bimbos at home (according to the NYP)

On Sat, Jul 26, 2014 at 7:32 PM, Jeftrey Leeds <Jaftrey Leeds @ ieadsequity com> wrote
Not yet
Spent the day with Rudy and Jock McKemon. Fun golf and interesting politics. | got Rudy 1o admit the President is a decent man
They dont think Hillary is stoppabile. Every one is beatable

From: CP [maihio 1@ gmail
Sent: Saturday, July 26, 2014 0736 AM
To: Jeflrey Leeds

Subject: Corinthian

Did you read today's WSJ editorial?

In one blunt 2014 email with Democratic donor Jeffrey Leeds, Powell had this to
say of Clinton:

"l would rather not have to vote for her, although she is a friend I respect. A
70-year person with a long track record, unbridled ambition, greedy,not
[sic] transformational, with a husband still d**king bimbos at home
(according to the NYP)."
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